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January 19!!, 2006

Chancellor Patricia A. Sullivan

303 Mossman Building
Greensboro, NC 27403

Dear Chancellor Sullivan,
By now you are undoubtedly aware of and have reviewed the report released on

January 10", 2006 by the Pope Center for Higher Education Policy and the Foundation
for Individual Rights in Education entitled “The State of the First Amendment in the

University of North Carolina System”.
One of the criticisms of UNCG in the report, titled “Nondiscrimination Policies”,

states,
TINTO 6D e mam Ve A1 ot A e X . . I .,
} lﬁ‘ﬁ‘“ S~ i
- P! I




Until such time that the anti-discrimination statement is officially altered, we will
be unable to include the full statement in our organizational constitutions, or comply
with the policy.

We are also compelled to inform you that we are prepared to pursue legal action

tq remedy thegitnatipn if npcpssany

_ |
—f

= - - —

(=)

rectifying this oversight in the constitutional rights of UNCG students.

Respectfully,

For the College Libertarians, For the College Republicans,

Allison Jaynes, President Melissa Westmoreland, President



